
Constituency Committee - Wirral West
Date: Thursday, 15 June 2017
Time: 7.00 pm – 9.00pm
Venue: Dawpool Primary School, School Lane, 

Thurstaston CH61 0HH

Contact Officer: Patrick Sebastian
Tel: 0151 691 8424
e-mail: patricksebastian@wirral.gov.uk
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk

AGENDA
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR THE MUNICIPAL 

YEAR 2017-18 

2. APPOINTMENT OF COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2017-18 

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

4. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 
pecuniary interests and/or any other relevant interest in connection 
with any item(s) on this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state 
the nature of the interest.

5. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12)

To approve the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held on 9 
February 2017.

6. WIRRAL STRATEGIC REGENERATION FRAMEWORK 

Presentation from the Council’s Place and Investment Team – 20 
minutes will be allocated for this item / discussion.

Public Document Pack



7. 2017 'GROTSPOTS' CAMPAIGN 

Update from the Council’s Waste and Recycling Team – 15 minutes 
will be allocated for this item / discussion.

8. CONSTITUENCY MANAGER'S REPORT (Pages 13 - 32)

Report – 10 minutes will be allocated for this item / discussion

9. EVALUATING THE WIRRAL WEST COMMUNITY FUND 

Presentation – 15 minutes will be allocated for this item / discussion

10. COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES UPDATE 

Verbal report – 10 minutes will be allocated for this item / discussion.

11. COMMUNITY QUESTION TIME 

A maximum of 50 minutes will be allocated for community questions – 
these can be raised in advance of the meeting by emailing 
janemorgan@wirral.gov.uk

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

To consider any other items of business that the Chair accepts as 
being urgent.

13. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 

5 October 2017

St Michaels and All Angels Church, 1 Gills Lane, Pensby CH61 1AD

mailto:janemorgan@wirral.gov.uk


CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE - WIRRAL WEST
Thursday, 9 February 2017

Present: Councillor JE Green (Chair)

Councillors E Boult
P Brightmore
D Burgess-Joyce
W Clements
D Elderton
G Ellis

M Patrick
T Smith
M Sullivan
G Watt
S Whittingham

In attendance: Community Representative J Hall MBE

Apologies Councillors J Hale
T Anderson

L Reecejones

Prior to the meeting commencing the Chair requested that there be a minute’s 
silence in memory of Councillor Denise Roberts (representing Claughton 
Ward since 1999), who sadly passed away on 8 February 2017 and Mr Phil 
Baker, former Engagement Officer for Wirral West, who sadly passed away 
before Christmas.

23 MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members were asked to consider whether they had any disclosable pecuniary 
interests and/or any other relevant interest in connection with any item(s) on 
this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest.

Councillor Wendy Clements declared a personal interest in item 6 – 
Constituency Manager’s Progress and Budget Report, by virtue of being Chair 
of the Greasby Community Association. 

24 MINUTES 

Resolved – That the minutes of the meeting held on 6 October 2016 be 
approved.

25 WIRRAL WEST YOUR WIRRAL OUTCOMES 2015 AND 2016 

The Chair invited Ms Sally Ross of Magenta Living to provide a brief overview 
on the background to the ‘Your Wirral’ grant programme.

Ms Ross informed that Wirral Council and Magenta Living agreed in 2014 that 
the ‘Your Wirral’ Fund be administered via the Constituency Committees, 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



allocated on the basis of the number of housing units in each area. She 
explained that the structure of the 7 year programme had enabled the use of 
the V.A.T. element of funding to be utilised. This had allowed the allocation of 
£250,000 to be spent across the Wirral by the Constituency Committees in 
each of the financial years 2014-15 and 2015-16.

Members noted that as a result the Wirral West Constituency Committee had 
been allocated £40,000 in 2014-15 and again in 2015-16 to award ‘Your 
Wirral’ grants of a maximum of £2,500 to local voluntary and community 
sector (not for profit) groups. 

Magenta Living stipulated that the terms and conditions and application 
process should be consistent in all four areas but that the decision-making 
process for awarding grants had been a matter for each Committee. Members 
were further informed that, in 2014-15 and 2015-16, ‘Your Wirral’ also made 
provision for Wirral wide projects and that each year, £50,000 had been 
‘ringfenced’ for projects delivered across two or more constituency areas. In 
these cases funding awards had been agreed by a panel comprising 
Constituency Committee chairs or deputies.      

Ms Ross stated that a good number of individual projects had benefitted from 
the fund, and it was pleasing to note how small amounts of money had made 
such a big difference to projects, and that it was fantastic to see what a 
community could do, when provided with the appropriate means. 

The Chair then invited Ms Jane Morgan, Constituency Manager Wirral West 
to present her report detailing the specific outcomes of ‘Your Wirral’ in Wirral 
West over the past two years.

Ms Morgan informed the Committee that in summary the ‘Your Wirral’ funding 
that had been made available to the Wirral West Constituency area had 
enabled the following:

 56 projects delivered by community, voluntary and faith groups and 
not-for-profit organisations;

 43 community and voluntary groups involved in delivering projects;

 Hundreds of people benefiting directly (with outcomes including 
improving health and wellbeing and quality of life, reducing loneliness, 
increasing the aspirations of young people through involvement in 
sport);

 Thousands of residents and visitors benefiting indirectly;

 13 community buildings improved, increasing their use and contributing 
to their long-term sustainability;

Page 2



 Local parks and open spaces improved; and

 Valued local amenities put in place (e.g. public noticeboards).

The Chair expressed the Constituency Committee’s thanks to all the 
volunteers, Magenta Housing and the Constituency Manager and 
Constituency Engagement Officer for all the work undertaken that had allowed 
the success of the ‘Your Wirral’ Fund projects.

Resolved – That the report, and the outcomes of the Your Wirral 
projects, be noted. 

26 UPDATE FROM MERSEYSIDE POLICE 

The Chair invited Inspector Paul Harrison to provide an update on 
neighbourhood policing arrangements in Wirral.

Inspector Harrison informed of the changes to Wirral West area policing, i.e. 
how new arrangements meant that policing of the area was now effectively a 
‘borderless force’ whereby at times of high demand, police officers were now 
directed wherever needed. Inspector Harrison outlined the financial context to 
the changes in terms of Merseyside Police’s budget, with £70 million of 
savings made since 2010 and a further £25million savings required over the 
next four years. 

Inspector Harrison explained that officers remained committed to delivering 
the best possible service under the new arrangements, and that Wirral still 
retained its own detective team. He stated that, although in some cases this 
could mean that patrols come from Liverpool, this would also allow the 
utilisation of appropriate skills from surrounding areas. The tactical team 
would comprise of 50 officers with a central commander based in Liverpool..

Members questioned the Inspector on a number of key points arising from his 
verbal report, seeking assurance regarding the perceived loss of resources 
from the Wirral to Liverpool. Inspector Harrison explained that the new 
arrangements would still retain police officers in Wirral, but would mean that 
should there be significant need elsewhere, those officers would be 
redirected. He re-iterated that the same would apply if the need was on the 
Wirral. He informed the Committee that the primary basis for allocation of 
officers under the new arrangement was “Threat, Harm and Risk”.

Members expressed their views and concerns regarding cuts to police 
budgets since 2010, feeling that the current position had resulted in a reactive 
force, and that knowledge of localities would diminish. Inspector Harrison 
explained that the police force would never become a purely reactive 
organisation, and that pre-planning, gathering of intelligence, identification of 

Page 3



individuals and continued working with partner organisations would ensure 
that such examples of good practice developed over the years would continue 
to remain in place. 

Members raised the matter regarding communications and the ability to 
contact named officers either in management and/or PCSO roles. Inspector 
Harrison explained that it was his role to ensure that the communication links 
were effective and that the current times, budget constraints and fewer staff 
would provide challenges, but the police force remained committed to making 
it work.

The Chair opened up the meeting to allow member of the public to question 
Inspector Harrison. A number of concerns re-iterating points raised by the 
Committee were raised, alongside a number of specific questions relating to 
parking, traffic, road safety and law enforcement.

The Chair thanked Inspector Harrison for his report, and taking the time to 
respond to Members’ and Public questions.

Resolved – That the update be noted.

27 REFLECTIONS ON CONSTITUENCY WORKING 

The Chair invited Ms Jane Morgan, Constituency Manager Wirral West to 
introduce her presentation that set out a summary reflection of the work 
undertaken in the Wirral West Constituency.

Ms Morgan informed the meeting of the role of the Constituency Committees 
and constituency team and how team seeks to work aross the diverse wards 
in Wirral West which each have their own characteristics and needs. She 
further informed how the team works with Councillors, community 
organisations and local volunteer to address specific issues and help improve 
the Constituency through the allocation of small grants (of up to £1,000 for a 
wide range of projects. 
Ms Morgan also explained the team’s work with partners on initiatives such as 
the Great Wirral Door Knock (held early December in Woodchurch), which 
had been a great success in helping to identify people requiring assistance 
with a variety of issues, that might not have otherwise come to light. 

Ms Morgan provided additional information on a number of other projects that 
included:

 Addressing anti-social behaviour through the use of community funding 
to  prevent children and young people getting involved in ASB, an 
example of which was a Woodchurch Primary School year 5/6 project 
involving role models.

Page 4



 Special Places project – physical improvements in the local community 
i.e. bench seating in locations identified by residents.

 Road Safety - £100k allocated to junction protection and other road 
safety works.

 Creating opportunities to come together e.g. big lunches

 Large scale projects such as the new Woodchurch Play Area

The Chair expressed the Constituency Committee’s thanks to the 
Constituency Manager, Constituency Engagement Officer and all partners 
and community organisations involved in the projects undertaken to help the 
residents of Wirral West.

Resolved – That the presentation be noted. 

28 ORDER OF BUSINESS 

The Chair suggested, and it was agreed that item 8 on the agenda, 
Community Question Time be considered as the next item, followed by the 
Community Representatives Update and the Constituency Manager’s 
Progress and Budget Report thereafter.

29 COMMUNITY QUESTION TIME 

The Chair invited questions from members of the public upon matters that 
were relevant to the Wirral West Constituency. One written question had been 
submitted in advance of the meeting from Ms Keren O’Rourke: 

 “The Hoylake Golf Resort proposal includes 200 executive homes on 
Green Belt land and a Flood Plain. The Government White Paper 
published on Tuesday stated that Green Belt Protection will not be 
downgraded and Councils can only take land out of Green Belt in 
exceptional circumstances and that they should have looked at every 
alternative first. The Council’s recent study into tourism on the Wirral 
showed that tourists overwhelmingly come here for the countryside, 
coat and nature and NOT for Golf. Better outcomes for jobs can be 
found by investing elsewhere. Do the Councillors agree that there is no 
‘exceptional circumstances justification for building on the Green Belt 
and that the Council is wasting £100,000s of tax payer’s money on this 
project?”

o The Deputy Chief Executive provide an answer to the question 
on behalf of the Assistant Director: Environmental Services that 
informed:

Page 5



o Changing the boundaries of the Green Belt - Ministers have 
reaffirmed the government’s commitment to the Green Belt – 
that only in exceptional circumstances may Councils alter Green 
Belt boundaries after consulting local people and submitting the 
revised Local Plan for examination and set out for the first time 
all the actions local authorities must take before considering the 
Green Belt. Source: Government Press Release 7 February 
2017.

o Existing Green Belt Policy in Wirral - This remains unchanged 
and is set out in the Unitary Development Plan. Policy GB2 
provides the guidelines for development in the Green Belt. It 
says “Within the Green Belt there is a general presumption 
against inappropriate development and as such development 
will not be approved except in very special circumstances…” 
This is the policy test that the Golf Resort project would have to 
satisfy within the current planning policy context. Not all aspects 
of the resort project are inappropriate (for example the golf 
courses are appropriate development) but the housing and hotel 
are inappropriate in terms of the policy.

o It is for the developer to make the case for ‘very special 
circumstances’ through the planning process and for the Local 
Planning Authority to assess the case along with all other 
relevant material planning considerations in determining the 
planning application.

o If the planning application was approved through the planning 
process, the land designation would not change (it would still be 
Green Belt) but the development, having demonstrated ‘very 
special circumstances’ would be allowed.

o The Chair informed of the independence of the Planning 
Committee and its quasi-judicial role as a Regulatory 
Committee, Councillor David Elderton also provided an 
explanation of how Members of the Planning Committee were 
duty bound to make decisions on planning applications based 
purely on planning grounds, adhering to planning law. 

Additional questions were tabled as follows:

 A member of the public directed a question to the Committee asking 
that proposals to introduce on-street parking charges in Hoylake be 
reconsidered and whether their introduction was primarily to offset the 
expenditure on Hoylake Golf Resort?
 

Page 6



o Community Representative Ms Jackie Hall, supported the 
questioners view stating that she was appalled at the proposed 
introduction of on-street parking charges, and had never 
experienced such strong local opinions on a topic before. She 
further stated that a petition of 2,472 signatures opposing the 
proposal had been raised in just 2 weeks, and that a number of 
people had expressed the view that should charges be 
introduced they would not be shopping in Hoylake.

o The Chair informed that a similar petition regarding the 
introduction of parking charges in Wirral’s Country Parks had 
raised in the region of 9,000 signatures, and that an 
Extraordinary Council Meeting had been called to debate the 
matter. 
 

 A resident of Thornton Hough informed the Committee that recent road 
surfacing work ‘top-dressing’ in the area had started to fail within 24 
hours of its installation. He further informed that an estimated 30-90% 
of the dressing surface / chippings had come away. He identified a 
particular stretch of road, where in addition pot holes had not been 
repaired and questioned what actions were being taken to address the 
poor quality of works.
 

o Councillor Whittingham, Cabinet Member for Transport and 
Infrastructure responded stating he hadn’t been made aware of 
this specific location and that if details were provided he would 
ensure the matter was addressed. He informed the meeting that 
he was aware of the problems associated with recent re-
surfacing and that the contractor would be returning to make 
good the failed works at no additional cost to the Council. 
Another Member advised that he too had been contacted about 
the matter and that the works were to be undertaken when the 
weather would allow, most likely in the summer months. 

o The Chair expressed a view on the dangerous state of some of 
the roads as a result of the surface failing and advised of the 
telephone numbers that can be used to report a road or 
pavement defect that posed an immediate danger to the public 
(Monday - Friday 8am to 5pm - 0151 606 2004, Outside of these 
hours - 0151 647 7810)
 

 Commenting on the subject of libraries, specifically Greasby 
Community Library, a member of the public directed a question to the 
Committee concerning the reductions in library opening hours and 
support provided to the service from ‘Friends Groups and Volunteers’. 
He asked for assurance that the  efforts of volunteers were being 
recognised by the Council, would they be consulted on future 

Page 7



proposals involving the libraries, and whether their efforts had all been 
in vain?
 

o Councillor Wendy Clement echoed the questioner’s request, 
stating that Members should take proactive action to help 
safeguard the library service.

o Councillor Mathew Patrick informed that a consultant’s report 
was to be presented to the Cabinet shortly, and that the 
implications of the reduction of of £132million from the Council’s 
current budget over the next 5 years should be recognised. He 
added that he also wanted to ensure that the contribution of the 
volunteers to the service should be taken into account.

o Councillor Mike Sullivan reported his attendance at a meeting of 
the Library Forum the previous day, commenting on the 
phenomenal work undertaken by staff, volunteers and friends 
groups across the borough and efforts to try to keep the 
borough’s 24 libraries open. He informed that given the required 
budgetary savings, it would be unlikely that the Council and its 
library service would exist in their current form in 2020. 

 A member of the public directed a question regarding the shortage of 
places in Care Homes within the borough and nationally, expressing 
his belief that it be ‘a disgrace’. He asked whether there had been any 
lobbying of Government on the subject?
 

o The Chair informed that the opposition group had supported a 
resolution at Council on 19 December 2016 and, up until now, 
had not been approached to formally endorse any letter from the 
Leader on this matter.   

 A member of the public commented on the recent planning application 
for a Fire Station in Saughall Massie. He asked that given the 
consultations, meetings and associated public interest and rejection of 
the application, was there still a likelihood that the same application 
could be resubmitted in another form? He sought assurance that when 
it comes back, it would be turned down.
 

o The Deputy Chief Executive re-iterated earlier comments from 
members regarding the planning process but further informed 
that following the rejection of the application the Merseyside Fire 
and Rescue Service had a number of options available to it. The 
organisation could either: accept the decision of the Planning 
Committee, Resubmit an amended application, or appeal 
against the decision. It was the understanding of the Officer that 
an appeal had been lodged with the planning inspectorate and 

Page 8



an alternate planning application submission was also being 
drafted.

 A member of the public directed a question to the Committee regarding 
the pruning of trees in Upton Ward. He had sought clarification on the 
law regarding ‘ancient light’ from the Council and had not received a 
response.
 

o The Cabinet Member Transport and Infrastructure advised that 
he would speak to the questioner after the meeting to obtain 
details of the complaint.
 

 Members of the public then raised a series of questions relating to the 
terms of reference of the Committee asking if the Chair must be an 
Elected Member, the use of community venues, and the difficulty in 
hearing due to the intermittent workings of the microphones and sound 
system. 
 

o The Solicitor present informed that the Chair had been elected 
by the Constituency Committee, but it was the case that one of 
the other Constituency Committees had until recently been 
chaired by the local Member of Parliament.

o The Constituency Manager informed that the Constituency 
Committee had decided that it would hold its meetings in varied 
venues across the borough in order to make it easier for local 
residents to attend. She stated that this in turn had implications 
for the quality of sound dependent on venues, although it was 
tested before each meeting. The alternative would mean holding 
all Wirral West Constituency meetings at Wallasey Town Hall, 
utilising the sound equipment there.   

30 COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES UPDATE 

The Constituency Manager (Wirral West) informed that, as per the Council’s 
Constitution, Constituency Committees can appoint Community 
Representatives with non-voting rights. The Constituency Manager further 
informed that Wirral West Constituency Committee had 5 such posts – one 
per Electoral Ward – and that recruitment continued where there are 
vacancies.

The Chair informed that one nomination / application to serve as a co-opted 
member of the committee had been received. Following the formal agreement 
by Members of the Constituency Committee, he invited Ms Alisha Butler-Ward 
to step forward and take her place at the table. 

Page 9



The Chair further informed the assembled meeting that any person(s) 
interested in serving on the Constituency Committee should contact the 
Constituency Manager or her office for further information on the post(s).

The Chair then asked Community Representative Ms Jackie Hall MBE for an 
update on local issues in the Hoylake area. 

Jackie Hall MBE informed the Constituency Committee of her engagement 
with local residents and shop keepers in Hoylake on the subject of recent 
reports concerning the proposal to introduce on street parking charges. She 
commented that a view had been expressed that efforts to retain businesses 
and vibrant niche shopping areas would be curtailed by such a policy, and 
highlighted ongoing concerns from local residents and small businesses 
regarding the proposal.

Ms Hall further informed the Committee of the number of independent groups 
that existed in Hoylake and Meols, the positive benefits arising from 
networking between the groups. She also stated that she was currently 
awaiting a response from the council regarding an answer to a question about 
the responsibility for assets that may arise from the use of Council owned 
properties, e.g. libraries, by voluntary / independent groups. 

Resolved – That 

1) Ms Alisha Butler-Ward be co-opted as community representative 
for West Kirby and Thurstaston for the remainder of the municipal 
year; and

2) Ms Jackie Hall’s verbal report be noted.

31 CONSTITUENCY MANAGER'S PROGRESS AND BUDGET REPORT 

Further to her earlier presentation ‘Reflections on Constituency Working’ 
(minute 27 refers), the Constituency Manager (Wirral West) presented her 
report that provided an update on current projects and activities funded using 
the Committee’s 2015-16 budget allocations and budgets carried over from 
previous years.

The report informed on a number of key areas relating to constituency 
projects and activities, that included: 

 Wirral West Community Fund and response to Wirral West Community 
Vote

 Projects funded in each ward 
 Remaining budget available for local improvements at the discretion of 

ward councillors
 Road Safety budget update

Page 10



The Constituency Manager (Wirral West) provided a brief verbal summary, 
update on progress and highlighted the specific recommendations that £5,000 
of the environmental budget be made available for a ‘Small Grant, Big 
Difference’ programme for activities which improve the local environment and 
that the remaining £3,000 be utilised to organise a series of clean up 
(‘sparkle’) days of action in selected locations co-ordinated by the 
constituency team.

Resolved – That 

1) the Constituency Manager’s report be noted; 

2)  £5,000 of the environmental budget be made available for a ‘Small 
Grant, Big Difference’ programme for activities which improve the 
local environment (on the basis of £1,000 per ward, with a 
maximum grant of £200 for individual projects); and

3) the remaining £3,000 be utilised to organise a series of clean up 
(‘sparkle’) days of action in selected locations co-ordinated by the 
constituency team.

32 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the Wirral West Constituency Committee was scheduled 
for 27 April 2017, at St Chad's Church, Roslin Road, Irby, Wirral CH61 3UH.

The Chair thanked all speakers, members of the public, Officers and Elected 
Members for their attendance. 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Constituency Committee - Wirral West
Thursday, 15 June 2017

REPORT TITLE: CONSTITUENCY MANAGER'S REPORT

REPORT OF: Assistant Director: Health & Outcomes

REPORT SUMMARY

This report provides an update on constituency projects and activities, including 

those funded using the Wirral West Constituency Committee’s budget allocations.

RECOMMENDATION/S

It is recommended that that the Committee notes the updates detailed in the 

Constituency Manager’s report.

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S

To ensure that the budget decisions and work programme of the Constituency 

Committee are being progressed as required and that the Committee is 

updated on the work of the constituency team and other initiatives which 

impact on the constituency area.

2.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

This report sets out activities undertaken in relation to the priorities of 

Constituency Committee, all of which have been progressed with due 

consideration to a range of options and in consultation with the Committee 

and relevant stakeholders.

3.0 CONSTITUENCY PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES

Neighbourhood Working Review

Work is currently underway to understand the opportunities for delivering the 

Wirral Plan in partnership with communities. This will include reviewing the 

current neighbourhood working model. Members of the Constituency 

Committee and community stakeholders will be fully involved in the process.   

Two workshop dates have been scheduled for engagement with Elected 

Members, Thursday 13th July and Tuesday 25th July, both at Wallasey Town 

Hall. 

Budget 2017-18

The Council’s budget for 2017-18 included a one year pause in spending on 

Constituency Committees (i.e. a pause in respect of £50,000 core budget for 

each the four Committees), with an expectation that any underspends in 

Page 14



Constituency Committee budgets would be used in this financial year.  The 

Council’s budget also included an amount of £50,000 for allocation through 

the Constituency Committees to further support community clean ups and 

related activities.  The details of this allocation have yet to be determined and 

the views of the Constituency Committee will be sought in this respect.

The constituency team has worked closely with the Commissioning and 

Finance Manager (Health and Wellbeing) to reconcile the Committee’s 

funding position following the setting of the Council’s budget.  Table 1 below 

provides a summary of the budget carried over for 2017-18 (and the purposes 

for which this has already been earmarked by the Committee).  This amounts 

to just over £50,000 in total.

Table 1 – Wirral West Constituency Committee: Budget 2017-18

Budget Area Amount Carried Over / Purpose
Core budget underspend (i.e. 
remaining monies carried 
forward from the 
Committee’s annual £50,000 
allocation following the award 
of grants via the Wirral West 
Community Fund)

£20,758.83 for improvements at the discretion of 
ward councillors*:
 Greasby, Frankby and Irby – £4,964.00
 Hoylake and Meols – £176.60
 Pensby and Thingwall – £4,961.46
 Upton – £8,006.48
 West Kirby and Thurstaston – £2,650.29

*The underspend budget is constantly subject to 
variation given payments being processed etc.  The 
amounts shown are accurate at the time of writing.

Public Health Outcomes Fund 
(2013-14)

£3,000 in returned grant to be used for health and 
wellbeing activities in Hoylake and Meols (in line 
with the objectives and location of the original 
grant award)

Anti-Social Behaviour £5,900 for activities in line with the broad 
recommendations of the Committee’s ASB Panel

Environment  2015-16 allocation - £5,000 for Big Difference 
grants and £3,000 for community / partnership 
clean ups (details set out later in this report)

 New allocation of £12,500 (see above ref: 
Council’s budget 2017-18)

Page 15



The Committee is asked to note that the road safety budget has been 

allocated in principle in its entirety to a series of local schemes and the 

monies for this have been carried over accordingly into the 2017-18 financial 

year.  Progress on these schemes is highlighted as appropriate in the ward 

updates which appear later in this report.

Small Grant, Big Difference Grant Programme

As reported previously to the Committee, a budget of £10,000 was made 

available in 2015 to each constituency area to support communities to help 

clean up their neighbourhoods (£10,000 for each constituency area).  It was 

agreed by the Constituency Committee that an Environmental Panel should 

be convened and given delegated authority in conjunction with the Chair of 

the Committee to agree expenditure relating to action to address hotspots in 

the constituency and/or to encourage community involvement in 

environmental initiatives.   It was also agreed that £2,000 of this budget would 

be ring-fenced to meet the delivery costs of the Special Places budget should 

this be required, leaving £8,000 available to allocate to environmental 

initiatives.  

A number of Constituency Committee members met to discuss developing 

proposals for utilising the remaining environmental budget of £8,000.  

Following this meeting, the Constituency Manager explored a number of 

options in conjunction with Waste and Recycling and other colleagues 

including the procurement of equipment for use by local groups.  Given that 

the Waste and Recycling team is currently developing a ‘love where you live’ 

resource pack for communities who want to get involved in local clean ups 

and will be investing in equipment such as litter pick kits, it was agreed at the 

last meeting of the Committee that £5,000 of the environmental budget should 

utilised to deliver a Small Grant, Big Difference initiative in Wirral West 

(allocated on the basis of £1,000 per ward) which will add value to Council 

and partner approaches to delivering the Wirral Plan environmental pledges.

Page 16



The Wirral West Small Grant, Big Difference programme will be launched on 

Monday 26th June 2017, with a closing date of 12 noon on Friday 28th July 

2017 (see poster at Appendix 1).  Small grants of up to £200 will available to 

bring to life all kinds of projects that spruce up local neighbourhoods.  Groups 

and organisations can apply for projects like planting in communal areas or 

painting a community building – anything that makes a big difference to the 

local environment now or over time.   The Big Difference initiative is also 

aimed at promoting and celebrating volunteering in Wirral West and 

encouraging more people to get involved. Application information is available 

at www.wirral.gov.uk/wirralwest and for updates follow the Wirral West 

constituency team on Twitter @teamwirralwest, search for #WWBigDifference 

or email helengallagher@wirral.gov.uk to be added to the Wirral West mailing 

list.   Grant awards will be agreed by the Constituency Committee’s 

Environmental Panel.

It was also agreed by the Committee at its last meeting that the remaining 

£3,000 environmental budget would be utilised to co-ordinate and promote 

clean up days aimed at bringing community groups together with the Council 

and partner agencies to make a big difference during the course of a single 

day in a number of locations. Planning and implementation of clean up days 

will be undertaken in consultation with local groups, e.g. the recently 

established Love Where You Live initiative in West Kirby, and may include 

procuring equipment for use by groups to tackle localised environmental 

issues (with associated training) and making available items for communities 

to use when undertaking environmental activities (e.g. ‘hi vis’ jackets).  

Ward Updates

To highlight the local impact of the Committee’s programmes and the work 

undertaken by the constituency team to support voluntary and community 

groups to address local issues, a summary of projects and activities in which 

the team is involved is set out below by ward.

Greasby, Frankby and Irby

Page 17

http://www.wirral.gov.uk/wirralwest
mailto:helengallagher@wirral.gov.uk


 Community Fund projects awarded funding in November completed or 

underway – including Greasby Christmas Lights, Christmas activities 

organised by Greasby Over Sixties Club, Celebrate Greasby Day taking 

place on the 3rd June, nature sculptures in Coronation Park,  defibrillator 

at Irby Cricket Club,  Greasby Messenger, planting work by Green and 

Blooming Greasby, installation of Greasby name signs, facility 

improvements at Irby Library (Friends of Irby Library) and St Chad’s and 

work at Greasby allotments;

 Work ongoing with residents and stakeholders to address numerous 

issues relating to Pump Lane pond in Greasby and improved access now 

in place to bench as part of the Committee’s Special Places project;

 Engagement with local stakeholders as part of the Council’s Resilient 

Parks Project in Coronation Park.  The Council has facilitated a Work 

Based Learning placement for a student from Chester University who is 

investigating a number of issues included existing drainage features within 

the park and water flow paths during extreme rainfall events. This 

improved understanding will help build a business case to secure funding 

to reduce flood risk adjacent to the park;

 Work ongoing with residents and stakeholders to address issues relating 

to damaged trees, broken fences, grass cutting and fly tipping;

 Preparation being made to undertake consultation in mid-June with local 

residents as to proposed traffic calming measures (which would be funded 

using the Committee’s road safety budget) to reduce speeding along 

Hillview Road.  This feedback will be reviewed alongside traffic speed 

surveys to determine the feasibility of the scheme;

Hoylake and Meols

 Community Fund projects awarded funding in November completed or 

underway – a number of community health and wellbeing projects,  

improvements at Hoylake Parade, Festival of Firsts soon to get underway 

Page 18



with a fantastic and diverse programme, improvements at Hoylake Marine 

Bowls Club and activities at Hoylake allotments;

 New dropped crossings already in place at Groveside / Banks Road and 

Meols Drive / Riversdale Road junctions and work is underway to address 

parking issues at Meols Station.  Detailed design work is being undertaken 

on kerbworks at Hoyle Road to improve road safety on North Parade (all 

funded using the Committee’s road safety budget);

 Work ongoing with stakeholders to support and contribute to the 

development of community-led regeneration and projects as needed;

 Special Places benches in situ at Carr Lane and Grove Park.

Special Places bench, Grove Park, Hoylake

Pensby and Thingwall

 Community Fund projects awarded funding in November completed or 

underway – including Carers Get Together outings, Pensby Library 

improvements and activities led by Friends and volunteers, development 

of the Wirral FUSS initiative (Free Uniforms for Secondary School), and 

youth outreach from the Hope Centre;

 Planning is underway in partnership with Age UK Wirral for Great Wirral 

Door Knock to take place in Pensby on the 10th, 11th and 12th July 2017 

Page 19



building on previous successful door knocks in Eastham, Woodchurch and 

Rock Ferry.  Key community assets in Pensby are being linked into the 

initiative via the constituency team;

 Road safety schemes funded by the Committee underway, e.g. junction 

protection at key points on Gills Lane, Portal Road and Whaley Lane and 

20mph zone in the vicinity of Thingwall Primary subject to speed surveys;

 Building on work undertaken last year in response to localised issues, 

ongoing engagement with local young people by the Youth Support team, 

with funding available from the Committee’s ASB budget to provide 

diversionary activities where appropriate (i.e. to reinforce positive 

behaviours);

 Special Places picnic bench in situ at Ridgewood Park, contributing to 

increased facilities for local families at this location.

Upton

 Community Fund projects awarded funding in November completed or 

underway – toilet and kitchen improvements at Holy Cross Parish Church, 

schools’ yoga project, Upton Victory Hall facility improvements, Christmas 

activities at Salacre allotments and by the COGS craft group and the 

development of a community garden in Woodchurch (HYPE);

 New Woodchurch play area is now in use with positive feedback.  This is 

the culmination of work undertaken by the Constituency Manager to 

secure funding for the scheme from monies which date back to 2005 when 

Wirral Council agreed to the sale of sites within the Beechwood and 

Woodchurch estates to Riverside and to Lowry Properties;

 Ongoing work with residents and agencies to address a wide range of 

issues in Woodchurch via the Woodchurch Community Safety Group – 

e.g. road safety, trees, grot spots and fly tipping;

Page 20



 Production and circulation of a follow up leaflet to the Great Wirral Door 

Knock which took place in Woodchurch (see Appendix 2);

 Parking issues on Saughall Massie Lane in Upton being investigated in 

respect of a potential junction protection scheme funded using the 

Committee’s road safety budget;

 Special Places bench in situ at Warwick Park, Upton and work to address 

recent anti-social behaviour at this location;

 Little Brothers mentoring project at Fender Primary funded using the 

Constituency Committee’s ASB budget going from strength to strength, 

with positive outcomes for children involved.  Youth Support and Sports 

Development working with young people on the estate, with funding from 

the ASB budget adding value to existing resources.

West Kirby and Thurstaston

 Community Fund projects awarded funding in November completed or 

underway – West Kirby Christmas lights, work by the Friends group at 

Sandlea Park, Love Where You Live clean up initiative, improvements by 

the Friends at Grange Community Park, West Kirby Arts Centre 

development, access improvements at Dawpool Nature Reserve (Autism 

Together), sports activities for young people (Wasps FC) and a new notice 

board at Newton Village Hall;

 Local community involved in planting as part of Merseytravel improvement 

works in West Kirby town centre, with new sign to be installed in 

recognition advertising the Farmer’s Market;

 Working with stakeholders to help support key local events e.g. West 

Kirby Live;

 Liaising with residents and Council colleagues to successfully install a 

replica of the stolen brass plaque on Thurstaston Hill;

Page 21



 Working with residents and Council colleagues to address issues relating 

to dog fouling on the Wirral Way;

 As well as additional measures on Caldy Road to address speeding, a 

number of schemes are now being explored in respect of using the 

Committee’s road safety budget allocation in the ward in response to local 

priorities – including addressing parking issues along Greenbank Road 

and junction protection at key locations along Frankby Road;

 Special Places benches in situ at Cubbins Green and Grange Hill;

 Involvement in the Hilbre Management Committee alongside Elected 

Members, community stakeholders and Parks and Countryside to support 

initiatives as needed (e.g. bench building as part of Special Places).

The Committee is asked to note that there are a number of Community Fund 

projects which have, or are, delivering outcomes across ward boundaries, 

e.g. Irby, Thurstaston and Pensby Amenity Society’s daffodils project and 

expansion of the FareShare surplus food initiative.  Next Chapter’s Best Foot 

Forward project, which received a Community Fund grant award to deliver its 

positive mental health programme for young people aged 7-11 in Wirral West, 

was the recent recipient of Project of the Year at the Wirral Third Sector 

Business Awards.

Constituency Team Update

As well as implementing the budget decisions and local priorities of the 

Constituency Committee, the constituency team works more widely to support 

community capacity building and key Council projects linked to 

neighbourhood working.  The team also helps to develop local networks, 

raises awareness of what’s happening through regular communications and 

secures external funding for the area where possible, for example:  

 The constituency team is supporting the Connect Us project which has 

been commissioned by Health and Wellbeing and is being delivered by 

Page 22



Involve Northwest.  Community connectors are working in local areas to 

reach out to people in receipt of Employment Support Allowance / 

Incapacity Benefit who may feel trapped, isolated or invisible, providing 

the missing link for them to access the things they need to achieve their 

aspirations.  The constituency team is working in partnership with the 

connectors in Upton, Woodchurch and Overchurch to link them into 

existing groups and activities.  The Constituency Manager is also involved 

in work to ensure that the impact of door knocking initiatives undertaken 

by public and third sectors is co-ordinated to make the best use of the 

resources available.

 The Constituency Manager is co-ordinating delivery planning for the Wirral 

Together volunteering strategy, which has been developed by a Steering 

Group which includes representation from voluntary and community 

groups as well as public and private sector organisations.  The strategy 

recognises the vital role of residents and communities in achieving our 

Wirral 2020 pledges and sets out clear priorities for inspiring, encouraging 

and enabling volunteering to grow.  As part of this, the Constituency 

Manager attends the Asset Based Community Development (ABCD) 

Wirral Community of Practice and other Wirral-wide forums to ensure that 

the valuable feedback from these networks informs partnership 

approaches.

 The constituency team has built up extensive mailing lists of groups and 

contacts active in Wirral West and contacts receive information about 

what’s happening locally and a range of funding and other opportunities.  

The team is currently refreshing these mailing lists to ensure that 

information is targeted better dependent on people’s interests.  The team 

has also built up a Twitter following, focused on sharing information about 

Wirral West activities and groups.

 The Constituency Manager is a member of the Advisory Panel for the 

DONG Burbo Bank Extension Community Fund. To date, 5 Wirral West 

projects have received at total of £45,629 from the Fund (along with 12 

projects elsewhere in Wirral at a total of £96,572).

Page 23



4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Any financial implications of this report are in respect of the constituency 

budget currently available.  There are no wider financial implications.

5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

There are no legal implications relating to the activities set out in this report.

6.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: ICT, STAFFING AND ASSETS

The activities set out in this report are being delivered via existing resources.

7.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

Risk assessments are undertaken in respect of constituency projects and 

activities as necessary and appropriate.

8.0 ENGAGEMENT/CONSULTATION 

Consultation is undertaken with the members of the Constituency Committee 

as to the development and operation of the Committee.  Ongoing consultation 

with the local community and proactive engagement with voluntary, 

community and faith groups is a clear objective of the neighbourhood working 

approach.

9.0 EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

An impact assessment relating to neighbourhood working can be found at the 

link below:

http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-living/equality-diversity-

cohesion/equality-impact-assessments/eias-2010/chief-executives

Page 24

http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-living/equality-diversity-cohesion/equality-impact-assessments/eias-2010/chief-executives
http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-living/equality-diversity-cohesion/equality-impact-assessments/eias-2010/chief-executives


REPORT AUTHORS: Jane Morgan, Constituency Manager
Telephone:  (0151) 929 7706
Email: janemorgan@wirral.gov.uk

Helen Gallagher, Constituency Engagement Officer
Telephone: (0151) 691 8650
Email: helengallagher@wirral.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1: Small Grant, Big Difference Poster
Appendix 2: Woodchurch Door Knock Feedback Leaflet

REFERENCE MATERIAL

NONE

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)

Meeting Date
Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Report

12th December 2013

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Report

6th March 2014

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Report

3rd July 2014

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Report

16th October 2014

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Report

26th February 2015

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Progress and Budget 
Report

16th July 2015

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Progress Report

12th November 2015

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Progress Report

11th February 2016

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Progress Report

30th June 2016

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Progress and Budget 
Report

6th October 2016

Wirral West Constituency Committee – 
Constituency Manager’s Progress and Budget 
Report

9th February 2017

Page 25

mailto:janemorgan@wirral.gov.uk
mailto:helengallagher@wirral.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Want to make a
big difference in
Wirral West?
Small grants aimed at making a big difference are available for
groups in Wirral West to improve their local high streets, parks
and open spaces and community assets
So, if you’re part of a community group, voluntary organisation, charity or social enterprise, you’re
based in Wirral West* and you have a project that will benefit from receiving up to £200 funding –
please get in touch! Your project must be something that will improve the local environment for the
benefit of the wider community and you will have up to 12 months to spend the grant.

We will be inviting applications from Monday 26th June 2017, with a closing date of 12 noon
on Friday 28th July 2017.

* Wirral West Constituency Committee wants to support communities to work together and love
where they live. Wirral West Constituency includes Arrowe Park, parts of Barnston, Caldy, Frankby,
Greasby, Hoylake, Irby, Meols, Newton, Overchurch, Pensby, Thingwall, Thurstaston, Upton, West
Kirby and Woodchurch.

For more information email helengallagher@wirral.gov.uk, call
0151 691 8650, visit www.wirral.gov.uk/wirralwest or find us 
on Twitter @teamwirralwest

118MAR17JF

www.wirral.gov.ukPage 27



This page is intentionally left blank



THE GREAT WIRRAL 
DOOR KNOCK 

In December 2016 The Great Wirral Door Knock came to Woodchurch 
for three days. Age UK Wirral worked in partnership with local 
community organisations, Wirral Council, Magenta Living, Merseyside 
Police, Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service, Citizens Advice Wirral to 
speak to residents on their doorsteps about WHAT’S IMPORTANT TO 
YOU and your neighbours. The initiative came about following Age UK 
Wirral identifying a potential high risk of loneliness amongst older 
people in parts of Woodchurch.  
 
• Over three mornings we knocked on 895 doors, had 246 conversations  
 with residents, with the majority of these being aged 50+. 
• We made 98 referrals to key agencies and services like free home   
 safety checks from Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service and Age UK  
 information and advice. 
• Following the Door Knock, a number of people who would otherwise  
 have been alone over Christmas attended Age UK Wirral festive   
 events. 
• Asda Woodchurch donated hampers as part of the initiative and these  
 were given to Woodchurch residents via local churches. 
• New activities have also started to take place as a result of the Door  
 Knock, for example a coffee morning at Woodchurch Library which  
 brought people together and fostered new friendships.
 
For further information about the Great Wirral Door Knock campaign, 
please contact Age UK Wirral on 0151 653 4404.

INSIDE THIS BOOKLET YOU CAN FIND MORE DETAILS OF THE 
FANTASTIC THINGS GOING ON IN WOODCHURCH.

Working in partnership with you to beat 
loneliness and isolation in our community

Page 29



WHAT’S ON NEAR YOU...
From our conversations with residents, we know that people aren’t 
always aware of the fantastic things that are available in Woodchurch 
and nearby - from advice and information about issues like debt and 
employment to free activities which can lead to exciting new 
experiences, fun and friendship. 

Some of these are included in this leaflet and you will receive a very 
warm welcome if you want to give anything a try!
 
CARR BRIDGE COMMUNITY CENTRE
Carr Bridge Road, Woodchurch CH49 8EU
• Free Breakfast Club: Every Wed and Thu 10am-12noon
• New Craft & Chat Group: Knitting, sewing, card making and crochet.  
 Snacks provided. Every Wed 10am-12noon
• Tai Chi with Jacqui: £5 per session, every Wed 1.15pm-2.15pm
• Debt adviser: Every Wed 10am-12noon
• Employment adviser: Every Wed 10am-4pm
• Volunteers needed!

For more info or for a chat about volunteering please contact Kerry 
Morgan on 07392 759887 or kerrymorgan6932@gmail.com 

HOLY CROSS PARISH COMMUNITY HALL 
Church Lane, Woodchurch CH49 7LS
•  Luncheon Club: 12noon fortnightly (31st May etc). £2.50 for a   
main course, dessert and tea or coffee. Subject to membership criteria. 

For more info contact the Parish Office 0151 677 5352.
 
ST. MICHAELS AND ALL ANGELS CHURCH
1 Gills Lane, Pensby CH61 1AF
• Coffee & Company / Knitting Group: Plus refreshments. Fri 10am-12 pm.
• Bereavement Fellowship Lunch: A monthly meeting for those who  
 have been bereaved. Second Tue of every month, 12.15pm (6th June etc).
• Men’s Breakfast: Every other month, Sat 8.45am (15th July, 16th Sept etc).

For more info contact St. Michaels and All Angels Church 0151 929 5743 
or Christ Church Barnston 0151 648 2404

Page 30



WEST KIRBY METHODIST CHURCH
Westbourne Road, West Kirby CH48 4DQ
• Carers Soup ‘n’ Support Group: First Thursday of every month 12-2pm  
 (1st June etc). For more info call Sue Gladden 07968 236854
•   Wednesday Room: An opportunity for people who live alone or in  
 residential homes to get together for a chat over a drink and scones.  
 Transport can be provided. 

For more info contact Dirk Uitterdijk on 0151 625 3224 / 07847739533 
or www.westkirbymethodist.btck.co.uk 
 
WOODCHURCH METHODIST CHURCH
Pemberton Road, Woodchurch CH49 8JL
• Soup and Batch Lunches: Every Thu 11.30am-12.30pm
• Friendship Group: Every Thu 10am-12noon
• IT for Beginners: Every Mon 10am-12noon
• Computer classes: Every Mon 1-3pm and every Wed 2-4pm
• Woodchurch Reachout Team: Employment support, benefit advice,   
 CV writing etc. Every Fri 10am-12noon. Contact 0151 658 4349 or 
 0151 652 6406
• Fun & Fitness class: Chair based exercise. Every Thu 11am-12noon. £2.
• Fusion: Bereavement Support for parents who have lost adult   
 children. Thu 10.30am-12noon fortnightly (1st June etc.)
• Home Made Cards: Monday 7-9pm monthly (12th June etc).

The Methodist Church also hosts regular meetings for residents to 
discuss local issues such as housing, road safety, and anti-social 
behaviour with agencies including Wirral Council, Magenta Living and 
Merseyside Police. These take place every two months usually on the 
first Monday of the month (5th June etc) at 3.15pm.

For more info on any of the above activities or for a chat before you 
arrive, contact 0151 606 9898.

 

DO YOU FEEL LONELY?
The Silver Line is the only free confidential helpline providing information, 
friendship and advice to older people, open 24 hours a day, every day of 
the year on 0800 470 8090

Page 31



136APR17JH

@AgeUKWirral

KEY CONTACT DETAILS:
• Age UK Wirral: A variety of services that reduce social isolation and  
 improve people’s ability to live independently. i.e Group shopping,  
 transport to medical appointments/social groups and support for  
 people leaving hospital. Anyone over 18 who feels isolated can be  
 referred: 0151 482 3456 / enquiries@ageukwirral.org.uk 
• Ask Us Wirral: Launched in April 2017, a service providing information  
 and advice on a range of issues including welfare, debt, housing, later  
 life issues and local services. Mon-Fri 9am-5pm (open until 7pm on  
 Wed) and 10am-1pm on Sat. 0300 3300 111 / www.askuswirral.org.uk 
• Merseyside Police: 101 - non-emergencies, 999 - emergencies.
• Magenta Living: General enquires 0808 100 9596 / contactus@  
 magentaliving.org.uk or for emergencies 0800 111 999. 
• Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service: Free fire safety advice or to  
 request a Home Fire Safety Check 0800 731 5958
• Wirral Council: General enquiries 0151 606 2000. www.wirral.gov.uk
• Wirral West Constituency Team: Working in partnership with   
 Elected Members, community groups and volunteers to support local  
 projects, administer grant funding, develop networking and   
 signposting as well as highlighting resident issues to influence services. 
 0151 929 7706 or 0151 691 8650 / wirralwest@wirral.gov.uk / 
 @ teamwirralwest 
• Connect Us: We reach out to people in receipt of ESA/IB who may feel  
 trapped, isolated or invisible, providing the missing link for them to  
 access the things they need to achieve their aspirations. We provide  
 up-to-date information as well as encourage, motivate and support.
 We are also looking for volunteers to help people connect with local  
 services in the interests of health, wellbeing and employability. 
 Get in touch - 0151 644 1100, connectus@involvenorthwest.org.uk or  
 look out for our connectors working in the area.

Page 32


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	8 Constituency Manager's Report
	Enc. 1 for CONSTITUENCY MANAGER'S REPORT
	Enc. 2 for CONSTITUENCY MANAGER'S REPORT


